Regina Okoye

From: Kent Holland <kent@survtek.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Trish Kvern; Cate Stansberry; Randy Asselin; Sheldon Greer; Renee Regal
Cc: Regina Okoye; Angela Williamson

Subject: FW: DXF File for approval SD2022-00026

Good morning,

PDF approval below.

Kent R. Holland

General Manager

SurvTek

3816 Carlisle Blvd NE Ste C
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phone (505) 897-3366
kent@survtek.com

From: Muzzey, Devin P. [mailto:dmuzzey@cabq.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 11:12 AM

To: Kent Holland <kent@survtek.com>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>
Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: DXF File for approval SD2022-00026

Hi Kent,
Thank you for attaching the corresponding project number.
The DXF for PR-2021-005597 — University of Albuquerque Urban Center, Lots 1 thru 10 — has been approved. This email will notify the DHO office.

Have a great day!
Devin Muzzey

ONE |
ALEUQUE "

gis specialist
dmuzzey@cabg.gov




From: Kent Holland <kent@survtek.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 7:56 AM

To: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabg.gov>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>
Cc: Cate Stansberry <Cate@survtek.com>; Randy Asselin <Randy@survtek.com>

Subject: RE: DXF File for approval SD2022-00026

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing(@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

From: Kent Holland

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabg.gov>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>
Cc: Cate Stansberry <Cate@survtek.com>; Randy Asselin <Randy@survtek.com>

Subject: RE: DXF File for approval SD2022-00026

Hi Devin,

The project number is PR-2021-005597

Kent R. Holland
General Manager

SurvTek

3816 Carlisle Blvd NE Ste C
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phone (505) 897-3366
kent@survtek.com

From: Muzzey, Devin P. [mailto:dmuzzey@cabg.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 11:48 AM

To: Kent Holland <kent@survtek.com>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>
Subject: RE: DXF File for approval SD2022-00026

Hi Kent,
For this DXF submittal, can you please attach the corresponding project number?

Thank you,
Devin Muzzey

ONE _
ALEUQUE
RQUE

gis specialist
dmuzzey@cabg.gov




From: Kent Holland <kent@survtek.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>

Cc: Randy Asselin <Randy@survtek.com>; Cate Stansberry <Cate@survtek.com>
Subject: DXF File for approval SD2022-00026

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Good morning,

Please find attached the DXF file and plat for SD2022-00026 for your approval

Thank you,

Kent R. Holland
General Manager

SurvTek

3816 Carlisle Blvd NE Ste C
Albuquerque, NM 87107
Phone (505) 897-3366
kent@survtek.com




